From: Shoop, Undine

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 7:12 PM

To: 'BAUER, Scott'; 'ghalnon@firstenergycorp.com’
Subject: Part 26 implementation guidance
Attachments: Part 26 guidance Clarifications.docx

Scott and Greg,

Thank you for agreeing to meet with us on June 23 to continue our dialogue on the Part 26 implementation
guidance. As we discussed, attached are some things that the staff identified after the June 1 meeting that could
be clarified.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Undine Shoop

Chief, Health Physics and Human Performance Branch
Division of Inspection and Regional Support

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

301-415-2063
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